GOVERNMENT OF INDIA

MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT, FOREST & CLIMATE CHANGE
NORTH EASTERN REGIONAL OFFICE

LAW-U-SIB, LUMBATMNGEN

SHILLONG-793021

PHONE NO: 0364-2537609

FAX NO: 0364-2536041

Email: moefshil_09@rediffmail.com

F.No.3 MN C 017/2017-SHI ,§ ; /, 7% 12" May, 2017

To

The Addl. Chief Secretary,
Forest & Environment Deptt.,
Govt of Manipur,

Imphal.

Sub:  Proposal for diversion of 60.605 ha of forest land for widening and improvement of
37.090 km section of alternate bypass of NH 39 (Imphal-Moreh) Highway from
Wangjing to Sita in the State of Manipur.

Ref:  Letter F.N0.27/5/2017-For&Envt. dated 27.04.2017 of Govt of Manipur.
Sir,

With reference to the subject and letter cited above, I am directed to inform that the
proposal submitted has been examined in this office in the light of Forest (Conservation) Act,
1980, and rules/guidelines framed thereunder. The submitted proposal is found lacking of the
following information:

(i) The aerial distance of the proposed diversion area from the nearest National

Park/Wildlife Sanctuary /Protected Area.

(if) The GPS coordinates of the starting and end point of the proposed road along with the
location nare.

(i) The GPS coordinates and photographs of the sample plot taken for the tree enumeration showing
trees marked in field and serially numbered with red/yellow paint.

(ii) The State Govt to provide the soft copy of the shape/kml file of the proposed area in
polygon feature as it is submitted in poly line feature.

(iii)The soft copy of the shape/kml file of the proposed compensatory afforestation area.

(iv) The undertaking certificate by the user agency for the payment of the Addl. NPV,

(v) The Compartment No. of the proposed diversion site.

(vi)The original and proposed right of way of the proposed road.

(vii) A brief note on the remaining stretch of the road.

(viii) The status of the Environment Clearance for the proposed diversion, if applicable.



State Govt is requested to kindly furnish the above information to this office at the

earliest for further processing of this proposal.

Yours faithfully,

f <717

(R.L.Sanga)
Conservator of Forests(C)

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & HoFF, Govt of Manipur, Forest & Environment
Deptt., Sanjenthong, Imphal, Manipur.

(R.L.Sanga)
Conservator of Forests(C)



